MINUTES OF THE YORK TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2022

Held in the auditorium of the York Township Offices, 1502 South Meyers Road, Lombard, Illinois.

Supervisor John W. Valle called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Nancy Raimondi led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Town Clerk Anthony A. Cuzzone called the roll: Supervisor Valle	Present
Trustee Rupp Srch	Present via cellular
Trustee Pacilli	Present
Trustee Militello	Absent
Trustee Mussatto	Present

Also present: Township Attorney Ken Florey.

Supervisor Valle called for a moment of silence for the many people that have passed away recently, noting Township Assessor Deanna Wilkins mother and father passing away last week, Mal Erickson, a stalworth in DuPage County, and Rich Kaske, former Foreman, and then appointed Highway Commissioner, for Addison Township Highway Dept.

Trustee Rupp Srch motioned to approve the minutes of the December 14, 2021 Regular Board Meeting, seconded by Trustee Pacilli. On roll call, Trustees Rupp Srch, Pacilli, Mussatto, and Supervisor Valle voted "Aye". Motion passed.

Public Comment: None

Trustee Mussatto moved that the bills in the amount of \$316,476.01, having been duly audited, be approved for payment and charged to the proper accounts, seconded by Trustee Pacilli. On roll call, Trustees Rupp Srch, Pacilli, Mussatto, and Supervisor Valle voted "Aye". Motion passed.

There was no closed session. There was no new business.

Under old business, Supervisor Valle mentioned he had been given a report from The Resource which serves Villa Park and Oakbrook Terrace, The Public Library, and in it stated the Digital Media Lab is now open, and the name of the Lab is The Richard and Rae Rupp Srch Digital Lab. The Supervisor gave kudos to Trustee Rupp Srch for supporting the lab at The Public Library. Supervisor Valle called to everyone's attention that in their packets are numerous companies that donated and helped the Township at Christmas time with food, naming Total Quality Logistics in Lombard delivered several car loads of food items, Dashiell Corporation of Lombard collected several van loads with 1,724 food items, Dan Gibbons Turkey Trot donated \$2,500.00 for the food pantry,

the VFW Lilac Post 5815 made 4 separate donations over the holidays, Dearborn Group donated food to the food pantry, the Nations Roof Inc. helped pass out food when staff was distributing food in the parking lot for the Seniors Food Drive. Many newspapers picked up on all the good work that the people of all these towns in York Township do for their residents. Supervisor Valle went on to mention Trinity Lutheran Church of Villa Park delivered 50 gifts, TranzAct Technologies, Inc. from Elmhurst donated over 300 toys, Villa Park Lions Club donated books, toys, and stocking stuffers, City Bee Savers with Trustee Pacilli teamed up to donate hundreds of jars of honey, True Lacrosse held an inaugural Turkey Bowl and donated over 2,000 cans of food. Supervisor Valle thanked everyone for their donations which made many people's Christmas and New Year happy. The Township is still doubling up on food, so residents can keep coming back so they have food constantly. Trustee Rupp Srch commented that the Township is extremely fortunate to have so many generous people within York Township. Supervisor Valle concurred.

Town Clerk Cuzzone shared an historical tid-bit relating to a Notice that was sent to William Hammerschmidt, Supervisor of Township of York, on September 20, 1897 that a case of Diptheria was in the immediate vicinity of Graues' Mill, at John Gausburg, Fullersberg, IL. The Board of Health of the Town of York found that Eddie Gausburg, son of John Gausburg, died on September 19, 1897. The Board of Health gave notice to John Gausburg, not to have a public funeral. Dr. Thomas Lawton was given instructions to go to the residence of John Gausburg and use such measures to prevent the spreading of said disease, to disinfect all rooms and fumigate where necessary, also to burn the bed clothes and destroy the bed sted where Eddie Gausburg died in. Notice was posted on the house marked in large black letters, Diptheria Here.

For Clarification, Supervisor Valle stated face masks are worn when in the building, however, they are removed when on the dais so the Board can drink water and talk clearly. Supervisor Valle also noted in attendance was Ric Hildreth, recently appointed Trustee of York Center Fire Protection District.

There being no further business, Trustee Rupp Srch moved to adjourn the meeting to the Regular Board Meeting to be held on Tuesday, February 8, 2022 commencing at 7:30 p.m., seconded by Trustee Mussatto. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote, whereupon the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

tucky p. Cuphere

Anthony A. Cuzzone Town Clerk